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Sherry Standerfer

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@mx0b-00826601.pphosted.com>
To: aerickson@btlaw.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 4:34 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: St. v. OP Pharmacy, LLC/23-0362-DIS

The original message was received at Tue, 19 Dec 2023 16:33:54 -0600 from 
m0360697.ppops.net [127.0.0.1] 
 
   ----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors ----- 
<aerickson@btlaw.com> 
    (reason: 550 Invalid Recipient - 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-
1369*550__;Iw!!NZFi6Pppv9YRQw!pq9gXmTgvEDMt7dAWU0haZFv7R61OoC0Pt
LAOBn1Q9pexfIXdzH5n1O7r-JXRPXTvMymnoKsKr8dcZisibUQTUVNNiMj$  
[3T609GxVNiWOhGxGrjZ-9Q.us587]) 
 
   ----- Transcript of session follows ----- ... while talking to us-smtp-inbound-
2.mimecast.com.: 
>>> RCPT To:<aerickson@btlaw.com> 
<<< 550 Invalid Recipient - 
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://community.mimecast.com/docs/DOC-
1369*550__;Iw!!NZFi6Pppv9YRQw!pq9gXmTgvEDMt7dAWU0haZFv7R61OoC0Pt
LAOBn1Q9pexfIXdzH5n1O7r-JXRPXTvMymnoKsKr8dcZisibUQTUVNNiMj$  
[3T609GxVNiWOhGxGrjZ-9Q.us587] 
550 5.1.1 <aerickson@btlaw.com>... User unknown 




